From: President

To: BOS Legislation, (BOS)

Subject: File No: 240426

Date: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 12:13:55 PM
Attachments: 2023 Use of Force.pdf

UOF cases and attacks (1).pdf
Email with the Controller Ben Rosenfield - President - Outlook.pdf
ControllerBenRosenfieldMeeting.txt

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Documents on attacks and fights stats
Documents on conversation with Ben Rosenfield Controller


mailto:president@sanfranciscodsa.com
mailto:bos.legislation@sfgov.org

OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE
ROOM 456, CITY HALL
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

PAUL MIYAMOTO
SHERIFF

January 22, 2024

STATS FOR 2023

Prisoner vs Prisoner — JAN. 25/ Feb 18/ March. 12/ April. 20/ May. 23 June 10/ July 21/
Aug. 22/ Sep. 14. Oct. 23/ Nov. 22. Dec. 30.

Total 240

Prisoner vs. Staff ~-JAN. 12 / Feb. 18/ March.12/ April 20./ May. 23. June 12. July 21. Aug.
22. Sep. 14/ Oct. 23/ Nov. 22 / Dec 17.

Total 216

Use of Force — JAN 10/ Feb. 12 March 7/ April 7/ May 10/ June 5/ July 13/ August 14/ Sep.
5/ Oct. 10/ Nov. 10/ Dec. 20

Total 113

Safety Cell Placement — JAN 3/ Feb. 2/ Mar.3/ April 3/ May. 1/ June 1/ July 5/ August 5/
Sept. 5/ Oct. 4/ Nov. 6/ Dec. 6

Total 44

Over 24 hours in Cell — JAN 11. Feb.11 March 0. April 0. May 0. June 0/ July 0/ Aug. 0/
Sep. 0/ Nov. 0 Dec.

Total 22

Phone: 415 554-7225 Fax: 415 554-7050
Website: sfsheriff.com Email: sheriffi@sfgov.org






OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE
ROOM 456, CITY HALL
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

PAUL MiYAMOTO
SHERIFF

2016 — Use of Force: January 54 Feb 54 March 39 April 50 May 48 June 31 July 42
August 37 Sept. 32 October 47 Nov. 28 Dec. 45

2016 Prisoner vs Staff : January 5, Feb 4, March 24 April 4 May 5 June 2 July 4 July 4,
Aug. 2, Sept. 2 Oct 6, Nov. 2, Dec.2

2016 Prisoner vs Prisoner Jan 34, Feb 33, March 24, April 27, May 32, June, 28, July 43,
August 38, Sept. 43 Octo. 35, Nov. 24, Dec 3

(TOTAL (871)

2017 — Use of Force: January 59, Feb 18, March 44, April 39, May 27, June 38, July 29,
Aug. 51, Sept. 51, Oct. 43, Nov.. 46, Dec 40.

2017 Prisoner vs. Staff : January , 5, Feb 4, March 6, April 4, May 6, June 2, July 4, August
2, Sept. 13, Oct. 6, Nov. 2 Dec. 2

2017: Prisoner vs, Prisoner: Jan 41, Feb 36, Mare. 28, April 26, May, 34, June, 23, July 35,
Aug. 37, Sept. 35, Oct. 33, Nov. 22, December 35.

( TOTAL 974)

2018 — Use of Force: Jan 50, Feb 52, Mare. 30, April 42, May 38, June 41, July 35, Aug. 34,
Sept. 50, October 50, Nov. 34 ,» Dec 35

2018 - Prisoner vs. Staff Jan 2, Feb, 2, March, 5, April 3, May 6, June 15, July 5, August 2,
Sept. 8, October 4, Nov. 7, Dec. 1

2018 - Prisoner vs. Prisoner: Jan. 25, Feb 35, Marec. 30, April 18, May, 42, June 34, July 43,
Aug. 30, Sept. 39, Oct. 35, Nov 32, Dec 43

(TOTAL 957)

Phone: 415 554-7225 Fax: 415 554-7050
Website: sfsheriff.com Email: sheriff@sfgov.org





2019 - Use of Force: Jan. 42 Feb 44, March. 34, April 38, May 37, June 37, July 35, Aug.
28, Sept. 30, Oct. 42, No. 27, Dec. 33

2019 - Prisoner vs. Staff: Jan. 9, Feb 8, March 10, April 5, May, 6, June 5, July 4, Aug. 3,
Sept. 2, Oct., 4, Nov. 3, December 4

2019 _ Prisoner vs. Prisoner — Jan, 9, Feb, 8, Mar. 10, April. 5, May 6, June 5, July 5, Aug,
3, Sept 2, Oct. 4, Nov. 3, Dec.4

TOTAL (463)

2020 - Use of Force: Jan 36, Feb. 28, March. 45, April 34, May 38, June. 18, July 21, August
36, Sept.36, Oct. 32, Nov. 26, Dec. 31

2020- Prisoner vs. Staff : Jan 5, Feb. 4, March 6, April 4, May 5, June 7, July 4, Aug. 8, Sept.
8, Oct. 1, Nov. 2, Dec., 6.

2020- Prisoner vs. Prisoner Jan. 20. Feb 25, Mar. 20- April -7, May 5, June. 10. July 15. Aug
16, Sept. 13, Oct. 10. Nov. 4, Dec. 5

TOTAL (591)

2021 - Use of Force Jan 20, Feb. 40, March, 30, April 36, May 31, June 18, July 20, Aug 13,
Sept. 12, Oct. 7, Nov. 15, Dec. 18

2021 - Prisoner vs. Staff: Jan. 2, Feb.2, Mar. 4, April 5, May. 4, June, 9, July 2, Aug. 3, Oct.
1, Nov. 10, Dec. 5.

2021 - Prisoner vs. Prisoner — Jan 14, Feb, 13, March. 12, Apr 11, May 12, June 14, July 13,
August9, Sept, 15, Oct. 13, Nov. 20, Dec. 20.

TOTAL
(354)

2022 - Use of Force —Jan. 9, Feb, 26, March 20, April, 25, May 22, June 12, Jul 6. Aug. 5,
Sep.3 Oct. 5 Nov. 11, Dec. 5

2022 — Prisoner vs. Staff - Jan. 1, Feb. 18, Mare, 2, April, 10, May 18, June 6. July 17, August
9,Sept. 7 Oct.9 Nov. 7 Dec. 17

2022 - Prisoner vs. Prisoner - Jan 20, Feb. 17, March 15, April 20, May 18, June 10.
July-20. Aug.14 ,Sept.10 Oct.5 Nov. 9 Dec. 14

TOTAL (442)

Phone: 415 554-7225 Fax: 415 554-7050
Website: sfsheriff.com Email; sheriff@sfgov.org






11/2/22, 3:59 PM Mail - President - Outlook

RE: Meeting

Rosenfield, Ben (CON) <ben.rosenfield@sfgov.org>
Tue 3/1/2022 2:16 PM

To: President <president@sanfranciscodsa.com>

Sorry for the delay, Ken.

| checked with our team. The spending plan agreed to with the Sheriff’s Office to bring them into budget does not

include any additional current year (before June 30th) academy classes. But | hope the department’s budget for
the new year would include them — as discussed, the department’s overtime trends clearly indicate a need to
bring more staff on board. But absent additional appropriations from the Mayor and Board in the current year,
my office has no authority to increase staffing levels on our own.

Please reach out if you have questions or would like to discuss further.

Ben

From: President <PRESIDENT @sanfranciscodsa.com>
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 7:56 PM

To: Rosenfield, Ben (CON) <ben.rosenfield@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Hi Ben,

Checking on the status of this.
Best regards,

Ken Lomba

SFDSA President
415-513-8973

From: President <PRESIDENT@sanfranciscodsa.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 5:22 PM

To: Rosenfield, Ben (CON) <ben.rosenfield@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Hi Ben,
Thanks for chatting with me the other day, it was very helpful.

You mentioned a plan the Sheriff sent the Controller's office and that you would send me a copy. I'm
not sure if | missed it in my emails, but if you can resend it, | look forward to reading it.

Best regards,

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADIOZDdIYmExLTgzODUtNDMyNS1hYWI4LTNiZDkxMzg50TE3ZgAQAFgC3vTIAK1MpdFxdY9%2BH5k%3D 13
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11/2/22, 3:59 PM Mail - President - Outlook

Ken Lomba
SFDSA President
415-513-8973

From: President

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 5:20 PM

To: Lane, Maura (CON) <maura.lane@sfgov.org>

Cc: Rosenfield, Ben (CON) <ben.rosenfield@sfgov.org>
Subject: Re: Meeting

Thank you so much.
Ken

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 7, 2022, at 4:55 PM, Lane, Maura (CON) <maura.lane@sfgov.org> wrote:

Of course Ben. Ken — will be in touch with you in the morning. Msurs

From: Rosenfield, Ben (CON) <ben.rosenfield@sfgov.org>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:46 PM

To: president@sanfranciscodsa.com; Lane, Maura (CON) <maura.lane@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Meeting

Happy to do so. Maura, can you help find 15 minutes later this week?

From: President <PRESIDENT@sanfranciscodsa.com>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 4:07 PM

To: Rosenfield, Ben (CON) <ben.rosenfield @sfgov.org>; Lane, Maura (CON) <maura.lane@sfgov.org>
Subject: Meeting

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

Hi Ben,
How have you been?
| would like to set up a meeting with you. Zoom or Teams is fine, as soon as possible.

Best regards,

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADIOZDdIYmExLTgzODUtNDMyNS1hYWI4LTNiZDkxMzg50TE3ZgAQAFgC3vTIAK1MpdFxdY9%2BH5k%3D

2/3
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11/2/22, 3:59 PM Mail - President - Outlook

Ken Lomba
SFDSA President
415-513-8973

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADIOZDdIYmExLTgzODUtNDMyNS1hYWI4LTNiZDkxMzg50TE3ZgAQAFgC3vTIAK1MpdFxdY9%2BH5k%3D 3/3






Febraury 2022 meeting with Ben Rosenfield (video meeting)



Notes:



controllers are not in the approval path of hiring



only exception is when the dept goes above there budget



only 4 depts currently are in the Controllers approval path



they do that when depts are over budget



Controller needs a plan from the dept to get back into budgeted levels, when over budget



SFSO - failure was over spending, got to ok levels in dec



at the moment Controller is not holding up sheriff hires, as long  as they are in budgetted levels



all the sheriff office needs is to show plan to get back to budgeted levels



as long as his current budget supports the hiring and at bugetted levels we will approve them



mayor and board needs appropriate more money for it



Ben will get hiring plan to me that shows getting sheriff getting to budgeted level



Ben agrees we need more people



Ben said 25% hours worked of sheriffs are in overtime, that doesnt make financial sense



We produced an audit a couple years ago in 2019, Ben continues to believe all that holds true today

Ben will share hiring plan



can email him anytime or request meeting.


OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

I DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE
ROOM 456, C1TY HALL
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

PAUL MIYAMOTO
SHERIFF

January 22, 2024

STATS FOR 2023

Prisoner vs Prisoner — JAN. 25/ Feb 18/ March. 12/ April. 20/ May. 23 June 10/ July 21/
Aug. 22 / Sep. 14. Oct. 23/ Nov. 22. Dec. 30.

Total 240

Prisoner vs. Staff —-JAN. 12 / Feb. 18/ March.12/ April 20. / May. 23. June 12. July 21. Aug.
22, Sep. 14/ Oct. 23/ Nov. 22 / Dec 17.

Total 216

Use of Force — JAN 10/ Feb. 12 March 7/ April 7/ May 10/ June 5/ July 13/ August 14/ Sep.
5/ Oct. 10/ Nov. 10/ Dec. 20

Total 113

Safety Cell Placement — JAN 3/ Feb. 2/ Mar.3/ April 3 / May. 1/ June 1/ July 5/ August 5/
Sept. 5/ Oct. 4/ Nov. 6/ Dec. 6

Total 44

Over 24 hours in Cell - JAN 11. Feb.11 March 0. April 0. May 0. June 0/ July 0/ Aug. 0/
Sep. 0/ Nov. 0 Dec.

Total 22

Phone: 415 554-7225 Fax: 415 554-7050
Website: sfsheriff.com Email: sheriffi@sfgov.org



OFFICE OF THE SHERIFF
CITY AND COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO

1 DR. CARLTON B. GOODLETT PLACE
RoOM 456, CITY HALL
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
Aug. 2, Sept. 2 Oct 6, Nov. 2, Dec. 2

2016 Prisoner vs Prisoner Jan 34, Feb 33, March 24, April 27, May 32, June, 28, July 43,
August 38, Sept. 43 Octo. 35, Nov. 24, Dec 3

(TOTAL (871)

2017 - Use of Force: January 59, Feb 18, March 44, April 39, May 27, June 38, July 29,
Aug. 51, Sept. 51, Oct. 43, Nov.. 46, Dec 40.

2017 Prisoner vs. Staff : January, 5, Feb 4, March 6, April 4, May 6, June 2, July 4, August
2, Sept. 13, Oct. 6, Nov. 2 Dec. 2

2017: Prisoner vs, Prisoner: Jan 41, Feb 36, Marc. 28, April 26, May, 34, June, 23, July 35,
Aug. 37, Sept. 35, Oct. 33, Nov. 22, December 35.

( TOTAL 974)

2018 — Use of Force: Jan 50, Feb 52, Marc. 30, April 42, May 38, June 41, July 35, Aug. 34,
Sept. 50, October 50, Nov. 34 , Dec 35

2018 — Prisoner vs. Staff Jan 2, Feb, 2, March, 5, April 3, May 6, June 15, July 5, August 2,
Sept. 8, October 4, Nov. 7, Dec. 1

2018 — Prisoner vs. Prisoner: Jan. 25, Feb 35, Marc. 30, April 18, May, 42, June 34, July 43,
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

2019 — Prisoner vs. Staff: Jan. 9, Feb 8, March 10, April 5, May, 6, June 5, July 4, Aug. 3,
Sept. 2, Oct., 4, Nov. 3, December 4

2019 _ Prisoner vs. Prisoner — Jan, 9, Feb, 8, Mar. 10, April. 5, May 6, June 5, July 5, Aug.
3, Sept. 2, Oct. 4, Nov. 3, Dec.4

TOTAL (463)

2020 — Use of Force: Jan 36, Feb. 28, March. 45, April 34, May 38, June. 18, July 21, August
36, Sept.36, Oct. 32, Nov. 26, Dec. 31

2020- Prisoner vs. Staff : Jan 5, Feb. 4, March 6, April 4, May 5, June 7, July 4, Aug. 8, Sept.
8, Oct. 1, Nov. 2, Dec., 6.

2020- Prisoner vs. Prisoner Jan. 20. Feb 25, Mar. 20- April - 7, May §, June. 10. July 15. Aug
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
August 9, Sept, 15, Oct. 13, Nov. 20, Dec. 20.

TOTAL
(354)

2022 - Use of Force —Jan. 9, Feb, 26, March 20, April, 25, May 22, June 12, Jul 6. Aug. 5,
Sep.3 Oct. 5 Nov. 11, Dec. 5

2022 — Prisoner vs. Staff - Jan. 1, Feb. 18, Marc, 2, April, 10, May 18, June 6. July 17, August
9,Sept. 7 Oct.9 Nov. 7 Dec.17

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

Controller needs a plan from the dept to get back into budgeted levels, when over
budget

SFSO - failure was over spending, got to ok levels in dec

at the moment Controller is not holding up sheriff hires, as long as they are in
budgetted levels

all the sheriff office needs is to show plan to get back to budgeted levels

as long as his current budget supports the hiring and at bugetted levels we will
approve them

mayor and board needs appropriate more money for it
Ben will get hiring plan to me that shows getting sheriff getting to budgeted level
Ben agrees we need more people

Ben said 25% hours worked of sheriffs are in overtime, that doesnt make financial
sense

We produced an audit a couple years ago in 2019, Ben continues to believe all that
holds true today

Ben will share hiring plan

can email him anytime or request meeting.



